
By Email to Doncaster Council Licensing 10 January 2017 
 
Dear Licensing Officers 
 
Paul 
 
Re: Eda Supermarket, 60 Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 0BD 
 
I have been previously been contacted by residents of Hexthorpe who have expressed 
concerns over the application for an Off-License a "Sale of Alcohol (Off only)" application for 
the premises under the business name of " Eda Supermarket ". 
I understand that if any objection is to be presumed valid it must meet be in relation to the 
four licensing objectives which are:  
 
• The prevention of crime and disorder;  
• Public safety;  
• The prevention of public nuisance;  
• The protection of children from harm.  
 
Therefore, over the past 2/3 years there has been incidents of Anti-social behaviour that has 
required intense intervention from both the Police, DMBC and voluntary groups in the 
Hexthorpe area. There is currently a Public Space Protection Order and a Landlord Licensing 
Scheme in place in Hexthorpe. There is a community concern that any further outlet has the 
potential to promote additional occurrences of ASB. 
 
Regards 
 

 
Cllr Glyn Jones (also on behalf of Cllr Sue Wilkinson) 
 
 
Cllr Glyn Jones  
Hexthorpe & Balby North Ward Cllr  
Deputy Mayor & Portfolioholder for Adult Social Care & Equalities  
Floor 4 
Civic Office  
Waterdale 
Doncaster 
DN1 3BU 
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